

The Resume of **Marval A Rex.** Fine Art 2017

Upcoming Exhibitions:

2018 Group Show, *HE*, (Gallery TBA), New York, NY

2018 Group Show, *HE*, Los Angeles Contemporary Exhibitions (LACE), Los Angeles, CA

2017 Two Person Show, *Artists in Residence*, Flower City Arts Center, Rochester NY

2017 Group Show, *We Are Family*; Visual Studies Workshop, Rochester, NY

Recent Exhibitions:

2017 Group Show, *HE* at LAST Projects in Los Angeles, CA

2017 Two Person Show, *Just Kids: Tender Forever*, alongside Lorenzo Tribugo, First Street Gallery, Eureka CA

2015 Group Show, Humboldt State at California Convention for the Advancement of Ceramic Arts, Davis CA

2015 Group Show, HSU First Street Gallery's Young Alumni-2015, Eureka CA

2015 Group Show, HSU First Street Gallery's LABELED: Uprooting Social Identities, Eureka CA

2015 Group Show, Honorable Mentions, Karshner Lounge, Arcata CA

2015 Group Show, Know Thyself: The Inscape of Identity, Brenda Tuxford Gallery, Eureka CA

2014 Solo Show, Baby Face: Vice Chancellor Visits HSU's Foyer Gallery Arcata CA

2014 Group Show, Redwood Raks Pop-up Gallery, Humboldt Arts Festival, Arcata CA

2014 Group Show, The Graduate Show at Reese Bullen Gallery, Arcata CA

2014 Two-person show, 11:11 at the Beachcomber Café, Trinidad CA

2014 Group Show, The Arcata Artist's Society at the Karshner Lounge at HSU, Arcata CA

Publications/Screenings:

Man, and Me. 2016 screened at *HE*, Last Projects Gallery in Los Angeles, CA.

Man, and Me. 2016 awards from Los Angeles CineFest and Hollywood Film Screening.

Poetry, *Defining Myself: Transmasculine Experience in Poetry*, Edited by Michael Brown, 2016

Cover Image and Quotation. *A Herstory of Transmasculine Identities: An Anthology*, 2016

Poetry, *Special Issue of Chelsea Station Magazine*, 2016.

Recognitions and Awards:

2017 Queer Art Network Artist

2017 Transnational Queer Underground Artist

2017 Balaclava.Q Artist

2017-2016 Resident Artist at Flower City Arts Center, Rochester NY

2016-2015 Ceramic Instructor at Kimball Art Center, Park City, Utah

2015-2014 Member of Honors Ceramics presenting at CCACA

2015 Elected Student Assistant for Curatorial, Museum and Gallery Practices for Reese Bullen Gallery/.Goudini Gallery

2015-2013 Member of Honors Painting and Honors Ceramics at HSU

2014 Phoenix Ceramic Award

2014 Martin Wong Scholarship for Ceramics

2014 Redwood Decorative Artist's Scholarship

Education:

2015 Post Baccalaureate Honors Program in Ceramics and Painting, Arcata CA

2014 Humboldt State University Bachelor in Fine Arts, Arcata CA

2010 Judge Memorial Catholic High School, Salt Lake City, UT

Recent Work Experience:

2017 Guest Lecturer at RIT (Rochester institute of Technology) for Queer Voices in Art

2017-2016 Ceramic Artist in Residence and Instructor at Flower City Arts Center

2016-2015 Ceramic Sculpture Instructor, Kimball Arts Center, Park City

2015-2014 Teacher's Assistant, Beginning Ceramics at HSU, Arcata CA

2015-2014 Gallery Teacher Assistant for Reese Mullen Gallery, HSU, Arcata CA

2015-2014 Gallery Teacher Assistant for Goudi'ni Gallery (Native American Gallery), HSU, Arcata, CA

2012 HSU Campus Teacher for Education on Preventing Sexualized Violence